From: Jack Belcher <jbelcher@arlingtonva.us>

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 4:16 PM EST

To: Dubois, Kelley <duboiskd@amazon.com>

CC: John Bayliss <jbayliss@arlingtonva.us>; Mark Levine <mlevine@arlingtonva.us>
Subject: RE: Please register for re:Invent today

Yes, that would be great. Copying John Bayliss and Mark Levine.
Thank You

Jack Belcher

Chief Information Officer
Department of Technology Services
Suite 612

2100 Clarendon Boulevard
Arlington, Virginia 22201

Office: (703) 228-3220
www.ArlingtonVa.US

From: Dubois, Kelley [mailto:duboiskd@amazon.com]
Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 4:14 PM

To: Jack Belcher <jbelcher@arlingtonva.us>

Subject: Re: Please register for re:Invent today

Hi Jack
Ignite or re:Invent?

| have a pass for re:Invent but it does not include travel or lodging. Interested?
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 16, 2018, at 4:08 PM, Jack Belcher <jbelcher@arlingtonva.us> wrote:

Kelley, I would like send John Bayliss to AWS Ignite is it too late to register and get accommodations?
Jack

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
Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 5:38 PM

To: Jack Belcher <jbelcher@arlingtonva.us>

Subject: Re: Please register for re:Invent today

Jack do you want me to ask that you be re-added to the list if another pass becomes available? Any idea when you

would know if you would be able to attend?
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 11, 2018, at 5:14 PM, Jack Belcher <jbelcher@arlingtonva.us> wrote:

Kelley, I can’t make the commitment at this time. Thank you so much for securing it.
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
Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 3:58 PM

To: Jack Belcher <jbelcher@arlingtonva.us>
Subject: Please register for re:Invent today

Jack

When we spoke yesterday | mentioned trying to secure a complimentary pass for you to AWS re:Invent.



Well, 1 did it!! Please register today using the following registration code and link
(https://www.portal.reinvent.awsevents.com/portal/newreg.ww).

Please select YES where it asks if you have a registration code.
. Registration code: INVOF8687548

Kelley



